
The Village of Beverly Hills will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired 
and audiotapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities attending the meeting upon 
three working days’ notice to the Village. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Village 
by writing or phone, 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Beverly Hills, MI 48025 (248) 646-6404. 

Village of Beverly Hills             Municipal Building 
Regular Village Council Meeting       18500 W. 13 Mile Rd.  
Tuesday, May 5, 2020                       7:30 p.m. 
 

Virtual Meeting Via Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85890669944 
Meeting ID: 858 9066 9944 

Dial in Number: 1-646-876-9923 (US) 
 

AGENDA 
Roll Call/Call to order 
  
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Amendments to Agenda/Approve Agenda 
 
Community Announcements 
 
Public Comments on items not on the published agenda 
 
Consent Agenda 
1. Review and consider approval of minutes of a regular Council meeting held April 21, 2020.  
2. Review and consider approval of minutes of a special Council budget meeting held April 28, 2020. 
3. Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, April 27, 2020.   
4. Proclamation Declaring the First Friday in June to be National Gun Violence Awareness Day.  
5. Review and consider resolution for West Nile Virus Fund expense reimbursement. 

 
Business Agenda  
1. Review and consider second reading of Resolution establishing ballot proposal language for the 

November 3, 2020 General Election regarding a Charter amendment for a ten-year millage rate 
renewal. 

2. Review and consider approval of Cost Participation Agreement with the Board of Road 
Commissioners of the County of Oakland for Project No. 55801. 

3. Review and consider approval of Fund Changes for Retiree Health Care Fund, Tax Collections Fund, 
Public Safety Retirement Fund, Combined Sewer Overflow Fund, and the Dedicated Millage Fund.  

4. Discussion on extension or expiration of Stay Home Order.   
 
Public comments  
 
Manager’s report 
 
Council comments 
 
Adjournment  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85890669944


REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – APRIL 21, 2020 – PAGE 1 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

Present: President Peddie; President Pro-Tem Abboud; Members: George, Hrydziuszko, 

Mooney, Mueller, and Nunez 

 

Absent: None 

 

Also Present: Village Manager, Wilson 

Village Clerk / Assistant Manager, Rutkowski 

Public Safety Director, Torongeau  

Village Attorney, Ryan 

 

Peddie called the regular Council meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. virtually via Zoom per Executive 

Order 2020-48. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those in attendance.  

 

AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA/APPROVE AGENDA 

Motion by Mooney, second by Mueller, be it resolved, the agenda is approved as published. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (7-0) 

 

COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS 

None. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Mooney, second by Mueller, be it resolved, the consent agenda is approved as 

published. 

1. Review and consider approval of minutes of a regular Council meeting held April 7, 

2020.  

2. Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, April 13, 2020. 

3. Set public hearing date for May 19, 2020 to receive comments on the 2020/2021 

proposed budget. 

4. Set public hearing date for May 19, 2020 to receive comments on Special Assessments 

to be added to the tax roll.  

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (7-0) 

 

BUSINESS AGENDA 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER APPROVAL OF MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF 

TRANSPORTATION CONTRACT FOR 13 MILE ROAD CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 

The Village held the bid opening for the 13 Mile construction rehabilitation project scheduled for 

2020.  The bid prices came in higher than the original engineers estimates.  This increase can be 

attributed to market uncertainties due to the ongoing COVID-19 outbreak.  Upon review of the 

low bid by Ajax, Inc and in comparison with the other bids, it was determined to be in the Village’s 

best interest to move forward with the low bid.  Attempting to rebid the project would like delay 

to completion of the project and would not necessarily guarantee better prices.   

C1 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – APRIL 21, 2020 – PAGE 2 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

MDOT, through federal funds, is providing just over 80% of the cost of the project and would have 

to agree to the additional costs.  The remaining funding is being split between the Village and the 

City of Southfield along with the Road Commission for Oakland County.  MDOT has provided a 

contract for our review and consideration that would approve their funding of $1,748,132.50.  

Initial projections had MDOT contributing just under $1.4 million to this project.  After bids came 

in higher than anticipated, the Village was able to work with MDOT to obtain additional funding 

to largely offset the higher bid prices.  This was possible as the original MDOT contribution was 

under the limit of 81.85% for funding of local projects.  The increased MDOT contribution of 

roughly $350,000 helps offset the bid price that was roughly $390,000 over the construction 

estimate.   

Village Administration is revising the recommended FY 2020-21 budget to reflect an increased 

contribution to cover our portion of the costs.  Again, both the City of Southfield and RCOC have 

agreed to proceed at the lowest bid price.   

 

Motion by Hrydziuszko, second by Nunez, be it resolved, the Beverly Hills Village Council 

approves and authorizes the Village Manager, Chris Wilson to execute the Michigan 

Department of Transportation Contract No. 20-5104 as submitted.   

 

 Roll Call Vote: 

 Motion passed (7-0) 

 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER APPROVAL OF TEMPORARY MUTUAL AID 

AGREEMENT FOR FIRE AND POLICE DEPARTMENT SERVICES WITH THE CITY 

OF BIRMINGHAM 

In response to the Covid-19 Outbreak and the demands being placed on our public safety services, 

the City of Birmingham and the Village entered into a Temporary Mutual Aid Agreement.  Per the 

terms of this agreement the Village has been sending one (1) Public Safety Officer to Birmingham 

Fire Department daily to work as a firefighter.  This has freed up manpower within the 

Birmingham Fire Department (BFD) to allow them to run three (3) ambulance units instead of the 

customary two (2).   In return, BFD has been providing automatic fire response to the Village in 

the event of a fire run and has served as backup ambulance service to our current agreement with 

Alliance.   This agreement has been beneficial to both parties in providing adequate fire response 

to both entities, allowing BFD to focus greater resources on medical calls for service and 

ambulance transport and also to relieve some of the Village’s traditional fire mutual aid 

departments who have also experienced very high volumes of medial first response calls. There is 

no cost to either party for this agreement.   

 

The agreement was drafted by the City of Birmingham after negotiations between BFD and Public 

Safety Administration.   City Manager Joe Valentine and Manager Wilson were also part of those 

discussions.  Mr. Ryan has reviewed the agreement and given his approval.   The agreement was 

signed on Saturday, March 28th and implemented on Monday, March 30th.  Wilson signed the 

agreement on behalf of the Village per his authority under the Emergency Services Ordinance 

(Chapter 9).  The agreement remains in place at this time.  Per the terms of the Emergency Services 

Ordinance, Wilson is bringing this agreement before the Council for review and consideration.  

 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – APRIL 21, 2020 – PAGE 3 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

Motion by Abboud, second by Mooney, be it resolved, the Temporary Mutual Agreement 

for Fire and Police Department Services Between the City of Birmingham and the Village 

of Beverly Hills is hereby approved and ratified.  

  

 Roll Call Vote: 

 Motion passed (7-0) 

 

DISCUSS MAY 5, 2020 MEETING FORMAT 

Wilson led the discussion regarding the May 5, 2020 Village Council Meeting format. With 

Executive Order 2020-15 Governor Whitmer suspended various rules and procedures regarding 

attendance and participation in public meetings of local governing bodies in the State of Michigan.  

This order allowed for the use of video conferencing and tele conferencing for local governing 

bodies, elected officials and members of the public and media in response to the COVID-19 

outbreak.   

EO 2020-15 expired on April 15, 2020. Governor Whitmer has issued Executive Order 2020-48, 

in effect extending the duration of the relief provided in EO 2020-15 until May 12, 2020.  Further 

the existing Stay Home Order remains in effect until April 30th.  Were that order in whole or in 

part be extended beyond April 30th, as seems probably at this time, it is likely that Village would 

need to continue to use the relief provided under the EO to hold meetings via videoconference.    

Even were the Stay Home order modified to allow public access to the Village Hall for the May 

5th meeting, social distancing guidelines make conducting such a meeting in our Council Chamber 

impractical for all of Council and the public, as we saw at our meeting of March 17th.  Accordingly, 

it was the expectation of Village Administration that we would proceed with a plan for holding the 

meeting of May 5th remotely, unless otherwise directed by Council or barring a change in the 

current outbreak conditions. Similar considerations will have to be made for the May 19th meeting 

as well.   

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Bill Kondak, Churchill Drive, Parks & Recreation Board Member, suggested cancelling the 2020 

Memorial Day Parade and Carnival in the interest of public safety.  

 

MANAGER’S REPORT 

Village Operations During Stay Home Order – The Village has continued operating on a limited 

and modified basis since the last Council meeting.  Village Hall remains closed to the Public.  

Water bills are still being accepted and processed.   All mail is being received and opened.  Bills 

are being paid.  Trash, Recycling and Yard Waste collection are all continuing uninterrupted.  As 

of today, Village Hall will remain closed and Village staffing limited through at least Friday, May 

1st.  We await any extensions or modifications to the Stay Home order before making plans to re-

open and fully staff the building.  The Stay Home Order is currently in place through April 30th.  I 

do not anticipate the order to be modified in such a way that would allow normal operations to 

continue at the expiration of the current order.  Village Administration will begin preparations for 

eventual reopening the building to the public and normal staffing while maintaining proper social 

distancing.  This will require modifications and accommodations on our part as well as the 

public’s.  When this can and will occur is still unknown.  I would not anticipate this being possible 

until mid-May at the absolute earliest, and that seems overly optimistic at present.  However, things 

can change quickly.  Monday, June 1st might be a more realistic target date for a return to normal 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – APRIL 21, 2020 – PAGE 4 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

municipal operations.  Whatever the date, we will be prepared to return to normal operations when 

it is safe and allowed.  I would like to thank the office staff for their efforts to maintain operations 

to date.  Their efforts to “keep the lights on” will pay dividends when we do return to normal 

operations.   I would also like to thank the public for their understanding and flexibility during this 

time.   

 

Landscaping Services – There has been a lot of confusion around the status of landscaping and 

lawn services under the existing Stay Home Order.  I may have contributed to some of that 

confusion at the last meeting and apologize.  The State has provided some additional guidance on 

this matter.  Through April 30th, residents are allowed to mow their own grass and do their own 

yard clean up but cannot have these services provided by an outside contractor.  This is the 

guidance that we are now providing all who ask about this issue.  Residents should not be using 

contractors to mow their lawns at this time.  Contractors are not to be mowing private lawns.  I 

anticipate this provision of the order will be revisited by the April 30th deadline and we will abide 

by any revisions or extensions at that time.  The Village will not be issuing any citations for long 

grass while this regulation remains in effect.  In addition, in solidarity with our residents and 

landscaping contractors we will not be cutting the grass on Village grounds through April 30th.   

 

Ballot Language – At the meeting of May 5th, I anticipate having on the agenda for a second 

reading proposed ballot language for a renewal of the terms of the 2010 Charter Amendment.  I 

have attached a copy of the resolution of March 17th with proposed ballot language.  Council had 

previously made suggestions regarding the language and format of this proposal.  Mr. Ryan was 

able to communicate with staff at the Office of the Attorney General and make such modifications 

as was allowed.  The proposed ballot language can still be modified is Council so chooses.  Mr. 

Ryan has informed me that he has presented the language per the March 17th resolution to the AG’s 

office and received “preclearance” of this language, should that be the language Council wishes to 

move forward with.   

 

Budget Workshop – As a reminder we will have a budget workshop on Tuesday, April 28th at 

7:00 PM via Zoom.  Village Administration will be putting out a revised FY 2020-21 budget prior 

to this meeting.   

 

On-line Payments – The Village has continued to make progress with installation of an on-line 

payment processing program.  The program has been installed by our software provider BS&A.  

We will need to do some further staff training and coordination with our bank.  This is made a 

little more difficult with the limited schedules that staff is currently working.  Nevertheless we are 

aiming for a date of May 1st or soon thereafter to begin accepting on-line payments.   

 

2020 Census – As of Friday, April 17th, the Village has a response rate for the 2020 Census of 

75.5%.  This is almost 20% higher than the average of all Michigan communities.  Our response 

rate ranks us 3rd amongst all municipalities in the State of Michigan, and 49th nationally.  Our 

friends and close neighbors in Berkley are close behind us at 75.2%.  Berkley is still making an 

concerted effort to increase their response rate and thereby pass us.  We will not allow this to 

happen.  Plus, we are currently tied in third place with East Grand Rapids.  The fine people of EGR 

have just edged us out many times on various state rankings and, frankly, we owe them one.  No, 

I am not overly competitive.  Thanks to our residents on their, once again, impressive participation 

in the decennial census and we will continue to work to push that rate even higher.   

 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – APRIL 21, 2020 – PAGE 5 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

 

Memorial Day – The Lions Club has notified the Village that they have cancelled their annual 5K 

run on Memorial Day.  Oakland County Parks and Recreation has notified us that have cancelled 

all rentals through May, which would include the items we normally rent from them for this day.  

I do not believe that the Parks and Recreation Board has officially cancelled the event as of yet, 

but it seems most improbable that it will be possible to hold the parade and carnival at this time.  

Perhaps if an event or parade could be held at a later date, I would humbly suggest that a parade 

of our area doctors and nurses would be in order, along with perhaps the graduating seniors of the 

Class of 2020.  

Upon receiving input from the Council, Wilson canceled the Memorial Day Parade and Carnival 

in the best interest of public health and safety.  Sponsors will be contacted regarding donation 

refunds. 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

George asked everyone to stay safe to continue to flatten the curve.  

 

Nunez reminded everyone to be smart, be kind, and take everything one day at a time.  

 

Mooney provided a link to Oakland County’s website for residents to search COVID-19 cases by 

Zip Code: https://www.oakgov.com/covid/casesByZip.html 

 

Abboud thanked front line workers and asked people to stay safe.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by Peddie, second by Mooney, to adjourn the meeting at 8:18 pm.  

 

Motion passed.  

 

 

 

 

 

Lee Peddie     Kristin Rutkowski    

Council President    Village Clerk     

https://www.oakgov.com/covid/casesByZip.html


SPECIAL COUNCIL BUDGET MEETING MINUTES – APRIL 28, 2020 – PAGE 1 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

Present: President Peddie; President Pro-Tem Abboud; Members: George, Hrydziuszko, 

Mooney, Mueller, and Nunez 

 

Absent: None 

 

Also Present: Village Manager, Wilson 

Village Clerk / Assistant Manager, Rutkowski 

Public Safety Director, Torongeau  

Finance Director, McCarthy 

 

Peddie called the special Council meeting to order at 7:03 p.m. virtually via Zoom per Executive 

Order 2020-48. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those in attendance.  

 

AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA/APPROVE AGENDA 

Motion by Mooney, second by Mueller, be it resolved, the agenda is approved as published. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (7-0) 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None. 

 

STUDY SESSION TO REVIEW FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021 BUDGET 

McCarthy provided a summary of the FY 2020-21 budget and highlighted changes from the previous 

year’s budget. The major anticipated change will be a decrease in State shared revenue, due to the 

ongoing COVID-19 situation.  She noted that there was an increase federal contribution to roads.  

McCarthy also provided an update on required Public Safety Department equipment purchases that are 

included in the budget.  

 

Wilson provided additional updates on the budget.  He noted that due to COVID-19, revenue will 

likely decrease while road project costs will increase.  Wilson summarized the Village’s decreasing 

debt over the last decade.  Wilson and McCarthy answered questions from Council regarding the Water 

Fund, legal fees, Local Roads, and Public Safety. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None. 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Each Councilmember thanked Wilson, McCarthy, and administration for their hard work on the 

budget.  Mueller and Peddie praised the current format of the budget.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by Peddie, second by Mooney, to adjourn the meeting at 8:10 pm.  

 

Motion passed.  

 

 

 

C2 



SPECIAL COUNCIL BUDGET MEETING MINUTES – APRIL 28, 2020 – PAGE 2 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

 

 

 

 

Lee Peddie     Kristin Rutkowski    

Council President    Village Clerk     



TO PRESIDENT PEDDIE & MEMBERS OF THE VILLAGE COUNCIL.   THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF

EXPENDITURES FOR APPROVAL.  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE RUN FROM 4/13/2020 THROUGH 4/27/2020.

ACCOUNT TOTALS:

101 GENERAL FUND $83,942.51

202 MAJOR ROAD FUND $7,703.69

203 LOCAL STREET FUND $11,566.33

205 PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT FUND $100,484.19

401 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND $4,131.85

592 WATER/SEWER OPERATION FUND $39,266.03

701 TRUST & AGENCY FUND $900.87

TOTAL $247,995.47

MANUAL CHECKS- COMERICA $0.00

MANUAL CHECKS- INDEPENDENT $0.00

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $247,995.47

GRAND TOTAL $247,995.47

C3



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 1/1Page: 04/23/2020 10:43 AM
User: KARRIE
DB: Beverly Hills

CHECK DATE FROM 04/27/2020 - 04/27/2020

AmountInvoice VendorVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank COM COMERICA

229.50 ALLIANCE MOBILE HEALTHALLIANCE MOBILE HEALTH5116081912COM04/27/2020
1,358.44 APPLIED IMAGINGAPPLIED IMAGING5328481913COM04/27/2020

35,075.20 BLUE CARE NETWORKBLUE CARE NETWORK3086181914COM04/27/2020
34,311.93 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELDBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD5207181915COM04/27/2020
35,255.48 COALITION OF PUBLIC SAFETYCOALITION OF PUBLIC SAFETY3192581916COM04/27/2020
16,276.32 COMEAU EQUIPMENT CO INC.COMEAU EQUIPMENT CO INC.0450081917COM04/27/2020
1,023.99 CONSUMERS ENERGYCONSUMERS ENERGY5082681918COM04/27/2020

204.00 DETROIT ELEVATOR COMPANYDETROIT ELEVATOR COMPANY5969781919COM04/27/2020
2,225.16 EXXONMOBILEXXONMOBIL3122881920COM04/27/2020

595.00 G&M ENTERPRISES, LTD.G&M ENTERPRISES, LTD.5879581921COM04/27/2020
600.00 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS.GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS.5348981922COM04/27/2020
949.78 GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITYGREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY6020681923COM04/27/2020

13,621.50 HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INCHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC0850081924COM04/27/2020
287.97 JCR SUPPLY, INC. JCR SUPPLY, INC. 5932481925COM04/27/2020
200.00 KEARNS BROTHERSKEARNS BROTHERSMISC81926COM04/27/2020
408.00 LOU'S TRANSPORT INC.LOU'S TRANSPORT INC.5135081927COM04/27/2020
483.70 MIKE SAVOIE CHEVROLET MIKE SAVOIE CHEVROLET 5933081928COM04/27/2020
239.85 NYE UNIFORM EASTNYE UNIFORM EAST5179981929COM04/27/2020
175.84 O'REILLY AUTO PARTSO'REILLY AUTO PARTS5154081930COM04/27/2020

31,471.50 O.C.W.R.C.O.C.W.R.C.5175181931COM04/27/2020
690.96 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASUREROAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER1360081932COM04/27/2020

3,956.72 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'SOAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'S5083081933COM04/27/2020
282.36 OBSERVER & ECCENTRICOBSERVER & ECCENTRIC1410081934COM04/27/2020
123.95 OFFICE EXPRESSOFFICE EXPRESS4976981935COM04/27/2020
49.99 RAPID RESPONSERAPID RESPONSE5912281936COM04/27/2020
200.00 RENEWAL BY ANDERSENRENEWAL BY ANDERSENMISC81937COM04/27/2020

58,866.00 S.O.C.R.R.A.S.O.C.R.R.A.1650081938COM04/27/2020
534.53 SAFE FLEET LAW ENFORCEMENTSAFE FLEET LAW ENFORCEMENT6021681939COM04/27/2020

5,764.85 SAFEBUILT INC. SAFEBUILT INC. 5928281940COM04/27/2020
300.00 SAS SERVICES INCSAS SERVICES INCMISC81941COM04/27/2020
50.00 SIX RIVERS LAND CONSERVANCYSIX RIVERS LAND CONSERVANCY6020381942COM04/27/2020
800.45 SOUTHFIELD MUFFLER & BRAKESOUTHFIELD MUFFLER & BRAKE5135681943COM04/27/2020
500.00 STEVE KOLISSTEVE KOLISMISC81944COM04/27/2020
400.00 TRESNAK CONSTRUCTION, INCTRESNAK CONSTRUCTION, INCMISC81945COM04/27/2020
482.50 VERIZON WIRELESS MESSAGINGVERIZON WIRELESS MESSAGING3820581946COM04/27/2020

COM TOTALS:

247,995.47 Total of 35 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
247,995.47 Total of 35 Checks:



C4 

1 
 

Dear Ms. Lee Peddie, Beverly Hills Village Council President and Mr. Chris Wilson, Village Manager: 

 The residents of Beverly Hills wish to enlist your aid in helping to stem the epidemic of gun violence in 

our country.  Specifically, I am requesting that the Village of Beverly Hills, Michigan issue a proclamation 

declaring that June 5, 2020 be proclaimed as National Gun Violence Awareness Day (Wear Orange Day).  

This request is being made to honor the almost 40,000 people who are killed annually by guns in our 

country.  Sadly, for every person killed, an average of two more are wounded.  Gun deaths take many 

forms including suicides, cases of domestic violence, accidental shootings, and homicides.  Gun violence 

is now the second leading cause of death for American children and teens. 

By proclaiming June 5, 2020 as Gun Violence Awareness Day, our city will join hundreds of others across 

our nation in bringing attention to these tragedies.  For more information, you may wish to research the 

story of Hadiya Pendleton, the 15 year old honor student who was shot and killed in Chicago about a 

week after she and her classmates performed at President Obama’s second inauguration. Her friends 

decided that her death would not be in vain and started Wear Orange Day in her honor.  They choose 

the color orange because it is bright, and is the color that hunters wear to say “Don’t Shoot Me”.  This 

tribute has grown into a national movement which is now observed in communities across our country. 

I am hoping that, after reviewing this request, you will proclaim June 5, 2020 to be Gun Violence 

Awareness/ Wear Orange Day in the Village of Beverly Hills. Last year, 23 cities in Oakland county 

proclaimed the first Friday in June as National Gun Violence Awareness Day. This year we would love to 

have all the cities, villages and townships proclaim it. A copy of the proclamation is attached. Please feel 

free to contact me if additional information is required and let me know of your decision. 

Thank you for your consideration and action on this important issue.  

Sincerely, 

 

Carrie Pastoria 
248-203-5943 
16265 Reedmere Ave, 
 Beverly Hills, Michigan 

 

Name & addresses of other residents who gave permission to be added: 

Eileen Abood - 31340 Pierce St., Beverly Hills, MI 

Jamie Bearden - 32110 Lahser Rd, Beverly Hills, MI 

Charles Carpenter - Beverly Hills, MI 

Colleen Everly - 16141 Lauderdale, Beverly Hills, MI 

Shannon Everly – 16141 Lauderdale, Beverly Hills, MI 

Antonia Grinnan – Beverly Hills, MI 

Annette Hobrecht – 16244 Marguerite St., Beverly Hills, MI 



C4 

2 
 

Rachel Jones – 32417 Sheridan, Beverly Hills, MI 

Jessica Lusk – Beverly Hills, MI 

Kelly Michaud – 16125 Amherst Ave., Beverly Hills, MI 

Joan Mansueti – 17425 Kirkshire, Beverly Hills, MI 

Tony Pastoria – 16265 Reedmere Ave., Beverly Hills, MI 

Samantha Pastoria – 16265 Reedmere Ave., Beverly Hills, MI 

Christina Pastoria – 16265 Reedmere Ave., Beverly Hills, MI 

Michael Pastoria – 16265 Reedmmere Ave., Beverly Hills, MI 

Bethany Salter – 16969 Beechwood, Beverly Hills, MI 

Alinda Wasner – 16151 Marguerite St., Beverly Hills, MI 

Susan Weed – 19324 Warwick St., Beverly Hills, MI 

Kathy Westerlund – 18540 Devonshire, Beverly Hills, MI 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

PROCLAMATION  
DECLARING THE FIRST FRIDAY IN JUNE TO BE 
NATIONAL GUN VIOLENCE AWARENESS DAY 

 
This proclamation declares the first Friday in June to be National Gun Violence 
Awareness Day in the Village of Beverly Hills to honor and remember all victims and 
survivors of gun violence and to declare that we as a country must do more to reduce 
gun violence. 
 
WHEREAS, every day, more than 100 Americans are killed by gun violence and on 
average there are more than 13,000 gun homicides every year;  
 
WHEREAS, Americans are 25 times more likely to die by gun homicide than people in 
other high-income countries;  
 
WHEREAS, in Michigan has 1,187 gun deaths every year, with a rate of 11.8 deaths per 
100,000 people.  Michigan has the 30th highest rate of gun deaths in the US;  
 
WHEREAS, gun homicides predominantly occur in cities, with more than half of all 
firearm related gun deaths in the nation occurring in 127 cities;  
 
WHEREAS, cities across the nation, including in Beverly Hills, are working to end the 
senseless violence with evidence-based solutions;  
 
WHEREAS, protecting public safety in the communities they serve is mayors’ highest 
responsibility; and 
 
WHEREAS, support for the Second Amendment rights of law-abiding citizens goes hand-
in-hand with keeping guns away from people with dangerous histories; and 
 
WHEREAS, mayors and law enforcement officers know their communities best, are the 
most familiar with local criminal activity and how to address it, and are best positioned 
to understand how to keep their citizens safe; and 
 
WHEREAS, the pandemic facing America has drastically impacted communities and 
individuals sheltering in place which may result in situations where access to firearms 
results in increased risk in intimate partner violence gun deaths, suicide by gun and 
unintentional shootings; 
 



WHEREAS, in January 2013, Hadiya Pendleton, a teenager who marched in the 
presidential inaugural parade and was tragically shot and killed just weeks later, should 
be now celebrating her 23rd birthday;  
 
WHEREAS, to help honor Hadiya – and the more than 100 Americans whose lives are cut 
short every day and the countless survivors who are injured by shootings every day – a 
national coalition of organizations has designated June 5, 2020, the first Friday in June, 
as the 6th National Gun Violence Awareness Day;  
 
WHEREAS, the idea was inspired by a group of Hadiya’s friends, who asked their 
classmates to commemorate her life by wearing orange; they chose this color because 
hunters wear orange to announce themselves to other hunters when out in the woods 
and orange is a color that symbolizes the value of human life;  
 
WHEREAS, anyone can join this campaign by pledging to Wear Orange on June 5th, the 
first Friday in June in 2020, to help raise awareness about gun violence;  
 
WHEREAS, by wearing orange on June 5, 2020 Americans will raise awareness about gun 
violence and honor the lives of gun violence victims and survivors; and 
 
WHEREAS, we renew our commitment to reduce gun violence and pledge to do all we 
can to keep firearms out of the wrong hands, and encourage responsible gun ownership 
to help keep our children safe. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT PROCLAIMED, that President Lee Peddie of the Village Council 
of Beverly Hills, Michigan declares the first Friday in June - June 5, 2020, to be National 
Gun Violence Awareness Day and encourages all residents to support their local 
communities’ efforts to prevent the tragic effects of gun violence and to honor and 
value human lives.   
 
 
 
 

______________________________ 
Lee Peddie 

Village Council President 
May 5, 2020 



C5 

 

 
VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 

WEST NILE VIRUS FUND 
EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST 

 
WHEREAS, upon the recommendation of the Oakland County Executive, the Oakland County Board of 
Commissioners has established a West Nile Virus Fund Program to assist Oakland County cities, villages, 
and townships in addressing mosquito control activities; 
 
WHEREAS, Oakland County’s West Nile Virus Fund Program authorizes Oakland County cities, villages, 
and townships to apply for reimbursement of eligible expenses incurred in connections with personal 
mosquito protection measures/activities, mosquito habitat eradication, mosquito larviciding or focused 
adult mosquito insecticide spraying in designated community green areas; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Village of Beverly Hills, Oakland County, Michigan will incur expenses in connection with 
mosquito prevention and control activities believed to be eligible for reimbursement under Oakland 
County’s West Nile Virus Fund Program. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that this Council authorizes and directs its Manager, Chris Wilson, as 
agent for the Village of Beverly Hills in the manner and to the extent provided under Oakland County’s 
Board of Commissioner Resolution, to request reimbursement of eligible mosquito activity under Oakland 
County’s 2019 West Nile Virus Fund Program. 
 
Passed and approved on this ____ day of May, 2020.  



The Oakland County Health Division will not deny participation in its programs based 
on race, sex, religion, national origin,age or disability. State and federal eligibility 
requirements apply for certain programs.
20-101_GD 2020 WNV Program Eligible Expenditures

2020 WEST NILE VIRUS PREVENTION 
REIMBURSEMENT PROGRAM 

ELIGIBLE & INELIGIBLE
EXPENDITURES

Eligible Expenditures

• Larvicide for catch basins, retention ponds, etc. (product only)

• Larvicide for distribution to residents (NOTE: pre-packaged larvicide must be distributed as packaged)

• Personal insect repellent for distribution to residents (NOTE: eligible products must contain DEET, Picaridin, 
IR3535, Oil of Lemon Eucalyptus, or para-menthane-diol as the active ingredient. Product purchased must 
be individual-sized (wipes or lotion/sprays in 6 oz or smaller containers)

• Consider providing insect repellent products during local festivals, to parks & recreation    
 programs, and senior centers

• Distribute repellent products to multiple locations

Ineligible Expenditures

• Cost of staff time, overtime or equipment used  to distribute larvicide

• Adulticide

• Cost of protective clothing, boots, etc.

• Clean-up days, dumpster rentals, etc.

• Citronella candles, yard foggers, bug zappers, coils, lamps or similar items

• Health educational materials

• Local newsletter 

If you have questions regarding product eligibility, contact Genessa Doolittle at 248-496-4590 before ordering.



 

VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS, MICHIGAN 

 

RESOLUTION 

 

At a regular meeting of the Village Council, Oakland County, Michigan, held at the  

Village Office at 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Road, Beverly Hills, Michigan 48025, on May 

5, 2020, at 7:30 p.m.  

 

Present: ____________________________                    ________________ 

 

Absent: ______________________________________________________ 

    

The following Resolution was offered by _________ and seconded by ________.  

 

 WHEREAS, on the 17th day of March, 2020, a Charter Amendment was proposed 

by the Village Council; and  

 

 WHEREAS, in accordance with the statute in such case made and provided, such 

Resolution was published in the Observer-Eccentric, a newspaper circulated within the 

Village; and  

 

 WHEREAS, said Resolution has been duly laid on the table for at least thirty (30) 

days: 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows: 

 

 That the following Charter Amendment be voted upon by the qualified electors of 

the Village of Beverly Hills at the General Election to be held on Tuesday, November 3, 

2020, to-wit: 

 

BALLOT PROPOSAL 1 

 

 

 It is proposed that Section 9.1 of the Charter of the Village of Beverly Hills be 

amended to read as follows:  

 

 

 POWER TO TAX: 

 

                        POWER TO TAX 

 

  The Village shall have the power to levy and collect taxes for  

  municipal purposes.  The general ad valorem tax levy shall not 

  exceed 12.9184 mills, times the taxable value of all real and 

  personal property, subject to taxation in the Village, exclusive 

B1 



  of any levies authorized by general statute to be made beyond  

  Charter tax limitations, for a period of ten (10) years 2021 to 2031 

  inclusive.  This 12.9184 millage authorization shall include the  

  following components specifically dedicated to the operation of  

  the Village:  

 

   a)   9.9 mills for public safety/police/fire operations; 

   b)   1.88 mills for general administrative purposes;  

   c)   0.8184 mills for Baldwin Public Library services; 

   d)   0.32 mills for capital park improvements/replacements 

          for village wide parks. 

   

It is estimated that the renewal of 9.9 mills for public safety/police/fire 

will raise approximately $6,288,904.00 when first levied in 2021; 

 

It is estimated that the reduction of the prior millage for general  

administrative purposes to 1.88 mills will raise approximately  

$1,194,238.00 when first levied in 2021; 

 

It is estimated that the reduction of the prior millage for Baldwin  

Public Library services to 0.8184 will raise approximately $519,874.00  

when first levied in 2021; and  

 

It is estimated a new park millage for capital park improvements/  

replacements for village wide parks will raise approximately 

$203,274.00 when first levied in 2021.   

 

 Upon expiration of this renewed millage on June 30, 2031, the  

 maximum allowed under Charter millage rate will revert to 11.00 

 mills for municipal purposes.   

 

 Shall this amendment be adopted? 

 

    Yes _____ 

 

    No _____ 

 

That prior to the submission of the vote of the electors of the Village, such Charter 

Amendment shall be presented to the Governor of this State.   

 

That before its submission to the electors of the Village, the Clerk shall give such notice 

thereof as is required by law. 

 

AYES:  __________________________________________________________ 

 

NAYS: __________________________________________________________ 



 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 I, Kristin Rutkowski, being the duly appointed and qualified Clerk of the Village 

of Beverly Hills, Oakland County, Michigan, do hereby certify and declare that the 

foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the Village Council of the 

Village of Beverly Hills at a regular meeting thereof held on May 5, 2020. 

 

 

     __________________________________________ 

     KRISTIN RUTKOWSKI, VILLAGE CLERK 



B2 

  1 

Memorandum 

To: Honorable Lee Peddie, Village President; Village Council 

From: Chris D. Wilson, Village Manager 

CC: Tom Meszler, Public Services Director 

Date: 5/1/2020 

Re: Cost Participation Agreement with Road Commission of Oakland County  

As part of the 2020 construction project on 13 Mile Rd, the Road Commission of Oakland 
County (RCOC) has requested to participate through the repaving of the intersection of 13 
Mile and Southfield Rd.  This intersection was not part of the original project design and was 
not included in the federal grant application.  By including this work, the Road Commission 
is agreeing to be responsible for 100% of the cost.  The projected cost for this intersection is 
$109,005.   

RCOC has provided a cost participation agreement that would allow this work to be 
completed at the expense of the Road Commission.  A draft of that agreement is included 
for your review.  I have reviewed the agreement and recommend approval by Council as 
submitted.   

 

Recommendation – Resolve that the Village Council approve and authorize the Village 
Manager to execute the Cost Participation Agreement between the Road Commission 
for Oakland County and the Village of Beverly Hills for the reconstruction of the 
intersection at Southfield Rd. and 13 Mile as submitted.   



COST PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT 

CONSTRUCTION 

Southfield Road 

At 13 Mile Road 

Village of Beverly Hills 

Board Project No. 55801 

 
This Agreement, made and entered into this _____ day of _________________, 2020, by 

and between the Board of County Road Commissioners of the County of Oakland, Michigan, 

hereinafter referred to as the BOARD, and the Village of Beverly Hills, hereinafter referred to as 

the COMMUNITY, provides as follows: 

WHEREAS, the BOARD and the COMMUNITY have programmed the resurfacing of 

Southfield Road at 13 Mile Road, as described in Exhibit "A", attached hereto, and made a part 

hereof, which improvements involve roads under the jurisdiction of the BOARD, which 

improvements are hereinafter referred to as the PROJECT; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated total cost of the PROJECT is $109,005; and 

WHEREAS, the parties hereto have reached a mutual understanding regarding the cost 

sharing of the PROJECT and wish to commit that understanding to writing in this Agreement. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein and in 

conformity with applicable law, it is hereby agreed between the COMMUNITY and the BOARD 

that: 

1. The BOARD approves of the PROJECT, declares its public necessity, and 

authorizes the COMMUNITY to perform or cause to be performed, and complete 

the PROJECT along with all administration in reference thereto. 

2. The PROJECT shall include total payments to the contractor. 

3. The estimated total PROJECT cost of $109,005 shall be funded 100% by the 

BOARD.  Any cost overages shall be funded 100% by the BOARD. 

 



Southfield Road 
Village of Beverly Hills 
Project No. 55801 
4/20/2020 

- 2 -

 

4. Upon execution of this Agreement, the COMMUNITY shall submit an invoice to the 

BOARD for $109,005 (being 100% of the BOARD’S share of the estimated total 

PROJECT cost). 

5. Upon receipt of said invoices, the BOARD shall pay to the COMMUNITY the full 

amount thereof, within thirty (30) days of such receipt. 

  



Southfield Road 
Village of Beverly Hills 
Project No. 55801 
4/20/2020 

- 3 -

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day and 

date first written above. 

 BOARD OF ROAD COMMISSIONERS OF THE  
 COUNTY OF OAKLAND 
 A Public Body Corporate 

 
  By_________________________________________ 
 
 
 Its_________________________________________ 
 
 
 VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 

 
By_________________________________________ 

  
 
 Its_________________________________________ 
 



Southfield Road 
Village of Beverly Hills 
Project No. 55801 
4/20/2020 

- 4 -

Contractor Payments $109,005

COMMUNITY BOARD TOTAL

$0 $109,005 $109,005

$0 $109,005 $109,005

Resurfacing of Southfield Road at 13 Mile Road.

Contribution

TOTAL SHARES

COST PARTICIPATION BREAKDOWN

ESTIMATED PROJECT COST

EXHIBIT A

Southfield Road

At 13 Mile Road

Village of Beverly Hills

Board Project No. 55801

 



M E M O 

To: Village Council 

Chris Wilson, Village Manager 

From: Sheila McCarthy, Finance Director 

Re: FUND CHANGES as of the current year end JUNE 30, 2020 

Date: April 30th, 2020 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Fund Changes as a result of GASB 84, Fiduciary Activities 

The objective of this Statement is to improve guidance regarding the identification of fiduciary 

activities for accounting and financial reporting purposes and how those activities should be 

reported. Fiduciary activities refer to assets which the Village administers for employees such as 

the MERS Retiree Health Care Fund.  

Fund 285 Retiree Health will be replaced by Fund 737 Retiree Health 

What is Fund 285? 

Fund 285 reports the Retiree Health Care premiums paid for eligible employees. 

Eligible employees are those that began employment at the Village on or before 

7/1/2006. Premiums are paid in part by the Village and in part by MERS Retiree 

Health Care assets.  

What will change besides the Fund number changing from 285 to 737?  

At this point, there will be no other changes. Further changes to this fund under 

GASB 84 have been postponed until a further date. 

Fund 703 Tax Collections Fund will be Dissolved 

This fund will no longer be used. This fund acted as a temporary holding fund for 

Property Tax Revenue in the general ledger.  Property Tax Revenue per GASB 84 

will now be posted directly to the receiving Fund (General, Public Safety, Water) 

per the millage rates in effect. The presentation of the financial statements will not 

change. 

**** 

Other Funds no longer needed that will be dissolved as of June 30, 2020 

Fund 732 Public Safety Retirement Fund 

The minimal cash balance of less than $100 will be transferred to Fund 205 Public 

Safety. This fund is no longer relevant. All Public Safety Retirement assets were 

transferred to MERS several years ago. 

Fund 285 Retiree Health Care Fund 

Fund 285, as explained above will be replaced by Fund 737 and all balances 

transferred. 

B3



Fund 392 Combined Sewer Overflow Fund 

All balances in 392 (there is a cash balance of approximately $19,000) will be 

transferred to Fund 592. This fund was created for the debt millage which expired 

in 2015 and no longer has activity.  

 

Fund 402 Dedicated Millage Fund for Combined Sewer System and Acacia Treatment 

Facility 

This Fund is no longer relevant. The project was completed several years ago.  The 

cash balance of $13 will be transferred to Fund 592.  

 

These proposed changes have been reviewed by Village Administration and are 

recommended for approval. 

 

Recommended Resolution 

Be it resolved that the Village of Beverly Hills Council authorizes Village Administration to add, 

revise or retire funds as described above in the Retiree Health Fund, Tax Collections Fund, Public 

Safety Retirement Fund, Combined Sewer Overflow Fund and the Dedicated Millage Fund 

effective June 30, 2020. 

 



VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 

CHRIS D. WILSON 

MAY 1, 2020 

 

 

 

Village Staffing and Village Hall – The Village Hall remains closed to the public at this time.  I 

have extended the reduced/modified staffing levels through Friday, May 15th.  Employees 

continue to work from home as much as necessary and operations have continued.   Commercial 

and residential construction will be allowed to restart on Thursday, May 7th.  We have been 

accepting permit applications throughout the shutdown but have only issued permits and 

performed inspections for essential work.  There will be a backlog of inspections to be scheduled 

and carried out and I would anticipate a lot of permits to begin coming in.  The Village has done 

well with taking applications via e-mail, drop box or mail.   

 

Beginning May 18th, I anticipate returning to an increased if not normal staff rotation.  Social 

distancing, health screening and cleaning protocols will remain in place.  We have ordered a 

shield that will go over the front counter.  The extent of staff returning will be governed by potential 

modifications to the Stay Home Order.   Per Section 6 of the current Stay Home Order (Executive 

Order 2020-59), “All in-person governmental activities at whatever level (state, county, or local) 

that are not necessary to sustain or protect life, or to support those businesses and operations 

that are maintaining in-person activities under this order, are suspended.  Further, Section 11(b) 

states that any governmental agency that remains open for in-person work must, “…restrict the 

number of workers present on premises to no more than is strictly necessary to perform the in-

person work permitted under the order.”  This is the guidance we have used to develop our current 

work and scheduling plan.  This order will expire on Thursday, May 15th.  I anticipate that if 

extended, the language governing our activities will be modified.  We will continue to monitor any 

changes or extensions in this order and adjust our operations appropriately.   

 

As for the reopening of Village Hall to the public, we will continue to monitor state guidelines and 

many of our fellow communities and re-open the building when safe and appropriate, under the 

necessary precautions.  Some of these target dates can be adjusted should local rates of infection 

increase.  As of May 1, there are 83 reported cases in the 48025 Zip Code.  On April 9th, there 

were 56 reported cases, or an increase of 27 cases over the last three weeks.  This represents a 

significant slowing of the trend over previous weeks.   

 

 

FY 2020-2021 Budget – Village Administration is finalizing the budget per the direction provided 

by Council at the annual budget workshop.  The budget and all relevant resolutions will be on the 

May 19th agenda for Council’s review and consideration.  Village Administration will be putting 

together a formal budget book for Council’s use.   

 

 

Water Quality Report – The 2019 Annual Water Quality Report has been completed and has 

been sent to all homes in the Village.  A copy of the report has been included for your review.   

 

 



Cancellation of Events – Due to the COVID-19 Outbreak the following events have been 

canceled: 

 

• Memorial Day Parade and Carnival 

• Annual Village Wide Garage Sale 

• June 5 Concert in the Park 
 

Additionally, all pavilion rentals through the month of May have been cancelled and refunds 

have been issued.  Refunds are being issued for 100% of the rental fee and deposit.  We are 

not accepting any further reservations at this time.  Existing reservations for June 1 and beyond 

are still valid and will be reviewed as situations change.  We are not issuing garage sale permits 

until further notice.   

 

Newsletter – The Villager newsletter has been mailed to all residences and is posted on the 

Village website.   

 

Census Response Rate – As of April 29, the Village has a response rate of 79.6% for the 2020 

Census.  This continues to be one of the highest rates in the State.  For the 2010 Census, we 

had a final response rate of 85%.   

 

Public Participation via Laptop – Village Administration has installed a laptop in the Council 

Chambers.  This laptop will be available for use by the public for any and all Village meetings 

held via teleconference.  The laptop will be placed on the podium in the Council Chambers.  

Anyone wishing to address the Council or Board, or make a presentation before the board, can 

approach the podium and participate in the meeting via this laptop.   The building will remain 

open for the duration of the meeting to allow anyone from the public to attend.   

 

Planning Commission May Meeting – The Planning Commission is making plans to hold their 

regular meeting of May 27th via teleconference.   This will be subject to a continuation of 

Executive Orders allowing for public meetings to be held via this method.   

 

 

 

 

 



 Beverly Hills Public Safety Activity Report 

April 16th - April 30th, 2020  

 

• The Public Safety Department is currently looking for applicants for 
Public Safety Officer.  Please visit our website, 
www.beverlyhillspolice.com to see if you qualify. 
 

• For more information on Coronavirus Disease 2019 please visit;  
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html 
https://www.ready.gov/  
https://www.Michigan.gov/coronavirus  
https://www.oakgov.com/covid/Pages/default.aspx 

FAKE CHECK SCAMS:  What You Need to Know 
 

In a fake check scam, a person you don’t know asks you to deposit a check— 

sometimes for several thousand dollars, and usually for more than you are owed — 

and send some of the money to another person. The scammers always have a good 

story to explain why you can’t keep all the money. They might say they need you to 

cover taxes or fees, you’ll need to buy supplies, or something else. Fake checks come 

in many forms. They might look like business or personal checks, cashier’s checks, 

money orders, or a check delivered electronically. Here’s what you need to know 

about fake check scams. 

  

Types 

Fake checks are used in many types of scams. Here are some examples: 

Mystery shopping. Scammers pretend to hire people as mystery shoppers and tell 

them their first assignment is to evaluate a retailer that sells gift cards, money orders, 

or a money transfer service, like Western Union or MoneyGram. The shopper gets 

a check with instructions to deposit it in a personal bank account and wire it to 

someone else. But once the money is wired, the person on the other end can 

disappear. 

Personal assistants. People apply online and get hired as personal assistants. They 

get a check and are told to use the money to buy gift cards or to buy equipment or 

supplies for their new client. Once the scammers get the gift card PIN numbers, they 

use them instantly, leaving the “personal assistant” without the money when the 

bank figures out the check is bad. 

Car wrap decals. People interested in car wrap advertising are told to deposit checks 

and send money to decal installers — who don’t exist. 

http://www.beverlyhillspolice.com/
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html
https://www.ready.gov/
http://www.michigan.gov/coronavirus
https://www.oakgov.com/covid/Pages/default.aspx


Claiming prizes. Sweepstakes “winners” are given checks and told to send money 

to cover taxes, shipping and handling charges, or processing fees. But that’s not how 

legitimate sweepstakes work. 

Overpayments. People buying something from you online “accidentally” send a 

check for too much and ask you to refund the balance. 

  

Why Do These Scams Work? 

These scams work because fake checks generally look just like real checks, even to 

bank employees. They are often printed with the names and addresses of legitimate 

financial institutions. They may even be real checks written on bank accounts that 

belong to identity theft victims. It can take weeks for a bank to figure out that the 

check is a fake. By law, banks have to make deposited funds available quickly, 

usually within two days. When the funds are made available in your account, the 

bank may say the check has “cleared,” but that doesn’t mean it’s a good check. Fake 

checks can take weeks to be discovered and untangled. By that time, the scammer 

has any money you sent, and you’re stuck paying the money back to the bank. Your 

best bet: Don’t rely on money from a check unless you know and trust the person 

you’re dealing with. 

  

How to Avoid a Fake Check Scam 

Never use money from a check to send gift cards, money orders, or wire money to 

strangers or someone you just met. Many scammers demand that you send money 

through money transfer services like Western Union or MoneyGram, or buy gift 

cards and send them the PIN numbers. Once you wire money, or give someone the 

gift card PINs, it is like giving someone cash. It’s almost impossible to get it back. 

Toss offers that ask you to pay for a prize. If it’s free, you shouldn’t have to pay to 

get it.https://www.consumer.ftc.gov/articles/paying-scammers-gift-cards#Report is 

a list of gift cards that scammers often use with information to help.  Don’t accept a 

check for more than the selling price. You can bet it’s a scam. 

  

What to Do If You Sent Money to a Scammer 

Gift cards are for gifts, not payments. Anyone who demands payment by gift card is 

always a scammer. If you paid a scammer with a gift card, tell the company that 

issued the card right away. When you contact the company, tell them the gift card 

was used in a scam. Ask them if they can refund your money. If you act quickly 

enough, the company might be able to get your money back. Also, tell the store 

where you bought the gift card as soon as possible. 

  

At https://www.consumer.ftc.gov/articles/paying-scammers-gift-cards#Report is a 

list of gift cards that scammers often use with information to help report a scam. If 

https://www.consumer.ftc.gov/articles/paying-scammers-gift-cards#Report
https://www.consumer.ftc.gov/articles/paying-scammers-gift-cards#Report


the card you used is not on this list, you might find the gift card company’s contact 

information on the card itself, or you might need to do some research online. 

If you wired money to a scammer, call the money transfer company immediately to 

report the fraud and file a complaint. You can reach the complaint department of 

MoneyGram at 1-800-MONEYGRAM (1-800-666-3947) or Western Union at 

1-800-325-6000. Ask for the money transfer to be reversed. It’s unlikely to happen, 

but it’s important to ask. 

  

If you paid a scammer with a money order, contact the company that issued the 

money order right away to see if you can stop payment. Also, try to stop delivery of 

the money order: if you sent it by U.S. mail, contact the U.S. Postal Inspection 

Service at 877-876-2455. Otherwise, contact whatever delivery service you used as 

soon as possible.  

  

Where to Report Fraud 

If you think you’ve been targeted by a fake check scam, report it to: 

The Federal Trade Commission 

The U.S. Postal Inspection Service 

Your state Attorney General 

Beverly Hills Public Safety 248-540-3405 

  

(Source:  www.consumer.ftc.gov | March 20, 2020) 
 
  

  
 

CALLS FOR SERVICE 

• 244 Calls for Service. 

• 2 Arrest. 

• 1 Ticket issued. 

• 144 Property checks. 

• 1 Operation Medicine Cabinet. 

• 1 Gun Permit. 

• 1 Alarm on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 9 Medicals on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Welfare Check on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 2 Suspicious Persons complaints on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Suspicious Circumstance complaint on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 2 Gathering complaints on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Assist Franklin-Bingham Police with a traffic accident on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Gathering complaint on 14 Mile Rd. 

http://www.consumer.ftc.gov/


• 2 Animal complaints on Lahser. 

• Suspicious Persons on Evergreen. 

• Alarm on Southfield. 

• Suspicious Person on Southfield. 

• Traffic Accident on Southfield. 

• Traffic Accident on Greenfield. 

• E.O. complaint on Beverly. 

• Suspicious Circumstance on Birwood. 

• Vehicle Lockout on Huntley Sq. E. 

• Citizen Assist on Hillcrest 

• Animal complaint on Nottingham. 

• Larceny on Lincolnshire. 

• Found Property on E. Rutland. 

• Suspicious Persons on Sylvan. 

• Citizen Assist on Wellesley. 

• Welfare Check on Kinross. 

• Citizen Assist on Inglewood. 

• Alarm on Quail Ridge. 

• Down Wire on N. Nottingham. 

• Lift Assist on Amherst. 

• Alarm on Huntley Sq. N. 

• Family Trouble on Devonshire. 

• Down Wire on Embassy. 

• Open Burn complaint on Saxon. 

• Medical on Coryell. 

• Medical on Metamora. 

• Suspicious Circumstance on Beaconsfield. 

• Medical on Mayfair. 

• Alarm on Spruce. 

• Alarm on Coryell. 

• Citizen Assist on Riverside. 

• Odor Investigation on Bedford. 

• Executive Order complaint on Bedford. 

• Citizen Assist on Cline 

• Citizen Assist on Metamora. 

• Medical on Huntley Sq. N. 

• Medical on Kennoway Cir. 

• E.O. complaint on Eastlady. 

• Alarm on Spruce. 

• Medical on Eastlady. 

• Officers responded to Metamora for a domestic assault.  Subsequent 
investigation revealed an assault took place.  One individual was 
arrested without incident. 

• Medical on Riverview. 



• Citizen Assist on Norchester. 

• Fraud on Locherbie. 

• Medical on Walmer. 

• Lift Assist on Amherst. 

• Assist Oakland County Sheriff on Pickwick. 

• Welfare Check on Embassy. 

• Medical on Carlelder. 

• Suspicious Circumstance on Kirkshire. 

• Welfare Check on Buckingham. 

• Suspicious Circumstance on Long Bow Ct. 

• Citizen Assist on Rosevear. 

• Suspicious Circumstance complaint on Crossbow. 

• Suspicious Vehicle on Huntley Sq. E. 

• Assist Royal Oak Police searching for larceny suspects near Greenfield. 

• Medical on Metamora. 

• Medical on Meadow. 

• Alarm on Spruce. 

• Medical on Vernon. 

• Medical on Kennoway. 

• Carbon Monoxide Alarm on Buckingham. 

• Fraud on Dunblaine. 

• Fraud on Ronsdale. 

• Alarm on Nottingham. 

• Traffic Accident on Amherst. 

• Citizen Assist on Riverside. 
 

 

FIRE PREVENTION 

• 32 Fire/EMS reports reviewed. 

• 5 EMS Continuing Education Sponsorship courses conducted. 

• 1 EMS provider license renewal audit conducted. 

• Upload Bi-Weekly NFIRS data export to FEMA. 

• Submit Daily Staffing to EMS Division Leader. 

• Attend Daily Briefing of EMS Divisions via teleconference. 

• Attend Oakland County Medical Control System Operations Meeting 

via teleconference. 

• Attend FEMA planning meeting via conference call. 

• Attend CLEMIS Advisory Board Meeting via teleconference and deliver 

status report of Fire Governance Committee. 

• LUCAS Device In-Service training. 

• Pickup PPE supplies from Division 4 Staging Location. 

• Attend Daily Briefing of Fire Operations Desk via teleconference. 



• Pickup PPE supplies from Berkley Public Safety. 

• Attend Bi-Weekly Briefing of Emergency Operations Center via 

teleconference. 

• Update FEMA ICS-214 Forms. 

• Division 5 Detail at Beaumont Royal Oak Hospital. 

• Road Patrol Supervisor Coverage. 

• Attend Oakland County Association of Arson and Fire Investigators 

meeting via teleconference. 

• Conduct testing of CLEMIS Fire Records E-Web application. 

• Division 5 Detail at Providence Southfield Hospital. 

• Mount equipment in Squad 31. 

• Division 2 Detail at Beaumont Troy Hospital. 

• Attend Oakland County Medical Control Authority System Operations Meeting 

via teleconference. 

• Attend State of Michigan EMS Status briefing via teleconference. 

• Management of Bryx Station Notification System. 

• Attend South Oakland Fire Association meeting via teleconference. 

 

 

INVESTIGATIONS 

• CFS Closed and Reviewed 234. 

• Reviewed 15 case reports for a disposition. 

• Followed up and reviewed cases of which 10 were closed and 5 
remain open. 

• 5 Case was assigned. 

• 6 Reports written on current cases. 

• 20 Current active investigations. 

• 10 Current pending investigations. 

• Warrant request for felony domestic violence case.  Warrant obtained 
and defendant arraigned. 

• Follow up on animal complaint. 

• Groves High School trespass complaint.  Local ticket issued. 

• Follow up on 2 larceny of mail complaints. 

• Assist with patrol on dementia patient who walked away from 
home, subject was located. 

• Issued OWI ticket for local case. 

 

 



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 05/01/20

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

03/02/20 Notice SentE200017 31605 MAYFAIR LN

COMMERCIAL TRAILER STORED ON PROPERTY.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

22.08.330 03/16/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Correction Notice Scheduled 00 03/16/20 Dan Gosselin

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

03/09/20 Notice SentE200018 15743 BIRWOOD AVE

PROPERTY CLEAN UP

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

302.1 03/23/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Correction Notice Scheduled 00 03/23/20 Dan Gosselin

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

03/19/20 Notice SentE200019 19135 SAXON DR

PROPERTY CLEAN UP

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

302.1 03/23/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

03/10/20 Notice SentE200020 20375 LINCOLN HILLS CT

SOIL EROSION-LANDSCAPE

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

03/30/2020 LETTER TO
OWNER

Correction Notice Scheduled 00 03/30/20 Dan Gosselin

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

03/10/20 Notice SentE200021 32151 ARLINGTON DR

TRASH CONTAINERS STORED IN FRONT OF HOUSE.

13.11 03/12/2020 SITE
INSPECTION



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 05/01/20

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

03/10/20 Notice SentE200022 32075 ARLINGTON DR

TRASH CONTAINERS STORED IN FRONT OF HOUSE.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

13.11 03/12/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

03/10/20 Notice SentE200023 15559 BIRWOOD AVE

TRASH CONTAINERS STORED IN FRONT OF HOUSE.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

13.11 03/12/2020 SITE
INSPECTIONS

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

03/10/20 Notice SentE200024 16286 BUCKINGHAM AVE

TRASH CONTAINERS STORED IN FRONT OF HOUSE.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

13.11 03/12/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

03/13/20 Notice SentE200025 16252 ELIZABETH ST

REMOVE TRAILER FROM PROPERTY

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

22.08.330 03/13/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

03/10/20 Notice SentE200026 31150 PIERCE ST

REMOVE COMMERCIAL TRAILER FROM PROPERTY



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 05/01/20

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

22.08.330 03/13/2020 SITE
INSPECITON

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

03/19/20 No Violation 03/19/20E200027 16176 WETHERBY ST

CONTACT VILLAGE REGARDING WORK IN HOUSEHOLD

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

03/19/20 Notice SentE200028 17380 KINROSS AVE

INOPERABLE AUTO

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

04/07/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

03/19/20 Notice SentE200029 17341 KINROSS AVE

REPAIR RUCK W/ FLAT TIRE CANNOT STORE AUTO THAT IS NOT DRIVEABLE.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

04/07/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

03/31/20 Notice SentE200030 22115 METAMORA DR

COMMERICAL TRAILER STORED ON PROPERTY

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

22.08.330 04/06/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 05/01/20

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

04/02/20 Notice SentE200031 16308 KIRKSHIRE AVE

REMOVE STORED ITEMS/DEBRIS FROM PROPERTY

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

29.302.1 04/16/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

04/07/20 Notice SentE200032 17831 BIRWOOD AVE

NO FENCE OR SCREEN IS ALLOWED IN SIDE YARD. ALL FENCES MUST STOP AT REAR EDGE OF
HOUSE- REAR YARD ONLY. UNLESS ENCLOSING SIDE DOOR. PLEASE REMOVE SCREEN

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

22.08.150 04/13/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

04/02/20 Notice SentE200033 19845 BEVERLY RD

TRIM ROAD EDGE

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

29.302.4

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

04/13/20 Notice SentE200034 20799 KENNOWAY CIR

PLEASE REPLACE DRIVEWAY CULVERT, IT IS BLOCKED AND WASHING OUT UNDERGROUND
AND WILL COLLAPSE DRIVEWAY

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

29.302

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

04/16/20 Notice SentE200035 16961 BIRWOOD AVE

REC'D COMPLAINTS ON RAT HARBORAGE. SIGHTINGS AROUND GARAGE.
PLEASE CLEAR OUT DEBRIS/STORED ITEMS AND FILL IN ANY HOLES ALONG FOUNDATION.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

29.302.5



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 05/01/20

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

04/16/20 Notice SentE200036 16136 WETHERBY ST

REC'D COMPLAINTS ON RAT SIGHTINGS.
PLEASE CLEAR STORED ITEMS  ON SIDE AND REAR OF GARAGE, WOOD TREE LIMBS AND LEAF
BAGS.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

29.302.5

Population:

Enforcement.DateFiled  Between  3/1/2020 12:00:00 AM AND 5/1/2020 11:59:59 PM

All Records



VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 
 

2019 CONSUMERS ANNUAL REPORT  
ON WATER QUALITY 

 
ATTENTION: THIS IS AN IMPORTANT REPORT  

ON WATER QUALITY AND SAFETY 
 

The Village of Beverly Hills, The Southeastern Oakland County Water Authority (SOCWA) and the Great 
Lakes Water Authority (GLWA) are proud of the fine drinking water they supply and are honored to provide this 
report to you. The 2019 Consumers Annual Report on Water Quality shows the sources of our water, lists the 
results of our tests, and contains important information about water and health. We will notify you 
immediately if there is ever any reason for concern about our water. We are pleased to show you how we 
have surpassed water quality standards as mandated by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the 
Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes and Energy (EGLE). 
 

About the System 

The Village of Beverly Hills purchases water from the Southeastern Oakland County Water Authority 
(SOCWA) at two locations.  SOCWA provides GLWA water through its member distribution systems to a 
population of 210,000 within a 56 square mile area.  Current members are Berkley, Beverly Hills, Bingham 
Farms, Birmingham, Clawson, Huntington Woods, Lathrup Village, Pleasant Ridge, Royal Oak, Southfield 
and Southfield Township. 

 
Your source water comes from the Detroit River, situated within the Lake St. Clair, Clinton River, Detroit River, 

Rouge River, Ecorse River, watersheds in the U.S. and parts of the Thames River, Little River, Turkey Creek 

and Sydenham watersheds in Canada.  EGLE in partnership with the U.S. Geological Survey, the Detroit 

Water and Sewerage Department, and the Michigan Public Health Institute performed a source water 

assessment in 2004 to determine the susceptibility of GLWA’s Detroit River source water for potential 

contamination. The susceptibility rating is based on a seven-tiered scale and ranges from very low to very high 

determined primarily using geologic sensitivity, water chemistry, and potential contaminant sources. The report 

described GLWA’s Detroit River intakes as highly susceptible to potential contamination. However, all four 

GLWA water treatment plants that service the city of Detroit and draw water from the Detroit River have 

historically provided satisfactory treatment and meet drinking water standards. 

GLWA has initiated source-water protection activities that include chemical containment, spill response, and a 

mercury reduction program. GLWA participates in a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System permit 

discharge program and has an emergency response management plan. In 2016, EGLE approved the GLWA 

Surface Water Intake Protection Program plan. The programs include seven elements that include the 

following: roles and duties of government units and water supply agencies, delineation of a source water 

protection areas, identification of potential of sources of contamination, management approaches for 

protection, contingency plans, siting of new water sources, public participation and public education activities. If 

you would like to know more information about the Source Water Assessment report please, contact GLWA at 

(313) 926-8102. 

And/or  

Your source water comes from the lower Lake Huron watershed. The watershed includes numerous short, 

seasonal streams that drain to Lake Huron. EGLE in partnership with the U.S. Geological Survey, the Detroit 

Water and Sewerage Department, and the Michigan Public Health Institute performed a source water 

assessment in 2004 to determine the susceptibility of potential contamination.  The susceptibility rating is a 

seven-tiered scale ranging from “very low” to “very high” based primarily on geologic sensitivity, water 

chemistry, and contaminant sources. The Lake Huron source water intake is categorized as having a 

moderately low susceptibility to potential contaminant sources. The Lake Huron water treatment plant has 



historically provided satisfactory treatment of this source water to meet drinking water standards. 

In 2015, GLWA received a grant from EGLE to develop a source water protection program for the Lake Huron 

water treatment plant intake. The program includes seven elements that include the following: roles and duties 

of government units and water supply agencies, delineation of a source water protection areas, identification of 

potential of source water protection area, management approaches for protection, contingency plans, siting of 

new sources and public participation and education. If you would like to know more information about the 

Source Water Assessment report please, contact GLWA at (313) 926-8102. 

Drinking water, including bottled water, may reasonably be expected to contain at least small amounts of some 
contaminants.  The presence of contaminants does not necessarily indicate that water poses a health risk.  
More information about contaminants and potential health effects can be obtained by calling the Environmental 
Protection Agency’s Safe Drinking Water Hotline at (800) 426-4791. 
 
The sources of drinking water (both tap water and bottled water) include rivers, lakes, streams, ponds, 
reservoirs, springs, and wells.  As water travels over the surface of the land or through the ground, it dissolves 
naturally-occurring minerals and, in some cases, radioactive material, and can pick up substances resulting 
from the presence of animals or from human activity.   
 
Contaminants that may be present in source water include: 
 

Microbial contaminants, such as viruses and bacteria, which may come from sewage treatment plants, 
septic systems, agricultural livestock operations, and wildlife. 
 
Inorganic contaminants, such as salts and metals, which can be naturally-occurring or result from 
urban storm water runoff, industrial or domestic wastewater discharges, oil and gas production, mining, 
or farming. 
 
Pesticides and herbicides, which may come from a variety of sources such as agriculture, urban storm 
water runoff, and residential uses. 
 
Organic chemical contaminants, including synthetic and volatile organics, which are by-products of 
industrial processes and petroleum production, and can also come from gas stations, urban storm 
water runoff and septic systems. 
 
Radioactive contaminants, which can be naturally occurring or be the result of oil and gas production 
and mining activities.   

 
In order to ensure that tap water is safe to drink, EPA prescribes regulations, which limit the amount of certain 
contaminants in water provided by public water systems.  The Food and Drug Administration (FDA) regulations 
establish limits for contaminants in bottled water, which must provide the same protection for public health. 
 

 

  



Key to the Detected Contaminants Table 

Symbol Abbreviation Definition/Explanation 

> Greater than  

°C 
Celsius 

A scale of temperature in which water freezes at 0° and 
boils at 100° under standard conditions. 

AL Action Level 
The concentration of a contaminant, which, if 
exceeded, triggers treatment or other requirements 
which a water system must follow. 

HAA5 Haloacetic Acids 
HAA5 is the total of bromoacetic, chloroacetic, 
Dibromoacetic, dichloroacetic, and trichloroacetic 
acids. Compliance is based on the total. 

Level 1  Level 1 Assessment 

A Level 1 assessment is a study of the water system to 
identify potential problems and determine (if possible) 
why total coliform bacteria have been found in the 
water system. 

Level 2 Level 2 Assessment  

A Level 2 assessment is a very detailed study of the 
water system to identify potential problems and 
determine (if possible) why an E. coli MCL violation 
occurred and/or why total coliform bacteria have been 
found in our water system on multiple occasions. 

LRAA Locational Running Annual Average 
The average of analytical results for samples at a 
particular monitoring location during the previous four 
quarters. 

MCL Maximum Contaminant Level 
The highest level of a contaminant that is allowed in 
drinking water.  MCLs are set as close to the MCLGs as 
feasible using the best available treatment technology. 

MCLG Maximum Contaminant Level Goal 
The level of contaminant in drinking water below which 
there is no known or expected risk to health. 

MRDL Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level 

The highest level of disinfectant allowed in drinking 
water.  There is convincing evidence that addition of a 
disinfectant is necessary for control of microbial 
contaminants. 

MRDLG 
Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level 
Goal 

The level of a drinking water disinfectant below which 
there is no known or expected risk to health.  MRLDG’s 
do not reflect the benefits of the use of disinfectants to 
control microbial contaminants. 

n/a not applicable  

ND Not Detected  

NTU Nephelometric Turbidity Units Measures the cloudiness of water. 

pCi/L Picocuries Per Liter A measure of radioactivity 

ppb Parts Per Billion (one in one billion) 
The ppb is equivalent to micrograms per liter. 
A microgram = 1/1000 milligram. 

ppm Parts Per Million (one in one million) 
The ppm is equivalent to milligrams per liter. 
A milligram = 1/1000 gram. 

RAA Running Annual Average 
The average of analytical results for all samples during 
the previous four quarters. 

SMCL 
Secondary Maximum Contaminant 
Level 

An MCL which involves a biological, chemical or 
physical characteristic of water that may adversely 
affect the taste, odor, color or appearance (aesthetics), 
which may thereby affect public confidence or 
acceptance of the drinking water. 

TT Treatment Technique 
A required process intended to reduce the level of a 
contaminant in drinking water. 

TTHM Total Trihalomethanes 
Total Trihalomethanes is the sum of chloroform, 
bromodichloromethane, dibromochloromethane and 
bromoform. Compliance is based on the total. 

μohms 
Microohms Measure of electrical conductance of water 



 
S p r i n g w e l l s  W a t e r  T r e a t m e n t  P l a n t  

2019 Regulated Detected Contaminants Tables 

2019 Inorganic Chemicals – Monitoring at the Plant Finished Water Tap 

Regulated 
Contaminant 

Test Date Unit Health 
Goal 

MCLG 

Allowed 
Level 
MCL 

Highest 
Level 

Detected 

Range of 
Detection 

Violation 
yes/no 

Major Sources in Drinking 
Water 

Fluoride 6-11-19 ppm 4 4 0.66 n/a no Erosion of natural deposits; 
Water additive, which promotes 
strong teeth; Discharge from 
fertilizer and aluminum factories. 

Nitrate 6-11-19 ppm 10 10 0.48 n/a no Runoff from fertilizer use; 
Leaching from septic tanks, 
sewage; Erosion of natural 
deposits. 

Barium 5-16-2017 ppm 2 2 0.01 n/a no Discharge of drilling wastes; 
Discharge from metal refineries; 
Erosion of natural deposits 

 

2019 Disinfectant Residuals – Monitoring in Distribution System by Treatment Plant 

Regulated 
Contaminant 

Test 
Date 

Unit Health 
Goal 

MRDLG 

Allowed 
Level 
MRDL 

Highest 
RAA 

Quarterly 
Range of 
Detection 

Violation 
yes/no  

Major Sources in Drinking 
Water 

Total Chlorine 
Residual 

Jan-Dec 
2019 

ppm 4 4 0.68 0.57-0.72 no 
Water additive used to control 
microbes 

 

2019 Turbidity – Monitored every 4 hours at Plant Finished Water 

Highest Single Measurement 
Cannot exceed 1 NTU 

Lowest Monthly % of Samples Meeting  
Turbidity Limit of 0.3 NTU (minimum 95%) 

Violation 

yes/no 
Major Sources in Drinking 

Water 

0.26 NTU 100% no Soil Runoff 

Turbidity is a measure of the cloudiness of water. We monitor it because it is a good indicator of the effectiveness of our filtration 
system. 

 

Regulated 
Contaminant 

Treatment Technique 2019 Typical Source of 
Contaminant 

Total Organic Carbon 
(ppm) 

The Total Organic Carbon (TOC) removal ratio is calculated as 
the ratio between the actual TOC removal and the TOC 
removal requirements. The TOC was measured each quarter 
and because the level was low, there is no TOC removal 
requirement 

Erosion of natural deposits 

 

Contaminant MCLG MCL Level Detected 2019 Source of Contamination 

Sodium (ppm) n/a n/a 6.37 Erosion of natural deposits 

These tables are based on tests conducted by GLWA in the year 2019 or the most recent testing done within the last five calendar years. 

GLWA conducts tests throughout the year only tests that show the presence of a substance or require special monitoring are presented 

in these tables. 

 

 

 

 



N o r t h e a s t  W a t e r  T r e a t m e n t  P l a n t  

2019 Regulated Detected Contaminants Tables 

2019 Inorganic Chemicals – Monitoring at the Plant Finished Water Tap 
Regulated 

Contaminant 
Test Date Unit Health 

Goal 
MCLG 

Allowed 
Level 
MCL 

Highest 
Level 

Detected 

Range of 
Detection 

Violation 
yes/no 

Major Sources in Drinking 
Water 

Fluoride 6-11-19 ppm 4 4 0.72 n/a no Erosion of natural deposits; 
Water additive, which promotes 
strong teeth; Discharge from 
fertilizer and aluminum factories. 

Nitrate 6-11-19 ppm 10 10 0.48 n/a no Runoff from fertilizer use; 
Leaching from septic tanks, 
sewage; Erosion of natural 
deposits. 

Barium 5-16-17 ppm 2 2 0.01 n/a no Discharge of drilling wastes; 
Discharge from metal refineries; 
Erosion of natural deposits 

 

2019 Disinfectant Residuals – Monitoring in Distribution System by Treatment Plant 

Regulated 
Contaminant 

Test 
Date 

Unit Health 
Goal 

MRDLG 

Allowed 
Level 
MRDL 

Highest 
RAA 

Quarterly 
Range of 
Detection 

Violation 
yes/no  

Major Sources in Drinking 
Water 

Total Chlorine 
Residual 

Jan-Dec 
2019 

ppm 4 4 0.74 0.45-0.83 no 
Water additive used to control 
microbes 

 

2019 Turbidity – Monitored every 4 hours at Plant Finished Water 

Highest Single Measurement 
Cannot exceed 1 NTU 

Lowest Monthly % of Samples Meeting  
Turbidity Limit of 0.3 NTU (minimum 95%) 

Violation 

yes/no 
Major Sources in Drinking 

Water 

0.13 NTU 100 % no Soil Runoff 

Turbidity is a measure of the cloudiness of water. We monitor it because it is a good indicator of the effectiveness of our filtration 
system. 

 

Regulated 
Contaminant 

Treatment Technique 2019 Typical Source of 
Contaminant 

Total Organic Carbon 
(ppm) 

The Total Organic Carbon (TOC) removal ratio is calculated as 
the ratio between the actual TOC removal and the TOC removal 
requirements. The TOC was measured each quarter and because 
the level was low, there is no TOC removal requirement 

Erosion of natural deposits 

 

Special Monitoring 2019 

Contaminant MCLG MCL Level Detected 2019 Source of Contamination 

Sodium (ppm) n/a n/a 6.37 Erosion of natural deposits 

These tables are based on tests conducted by GLWA in the year 2019 or the most recent testing done within the last five calendar years. 

GLWA conducts tests throughout the year only tests that show the presence of a substance or require special monitoring are presented 

in these tables. 

 

 

 

 



L a k e  H u r o n  W a t e r  T r e a t m e n t  P l a n t  

2019 Regulated Detected Contaminants Tables 

2019 Inorganic Chemicals – Monitoring at the Plant Finished Water Tap 

Regulated 
Contaminant 

Test Date Unit Health 
Goal 

MCLG 

Allowed 
Level 
MCL 

Highest 
Level 

Detected 

Range of 
Detection 

Violation 
yes/no 

Major Sources in Drinking 
Water 

Fluoride 6-11-19 ppm 4 4 0.61 n/a no Erosion of natural deposits; 
Water additive, which promotes 
strong teeth; Discharge from 
fertilizer and aluminum factories. 

Nitrate 6-11-19 ppm 10 10 0.46 n/a no Runoff from fertilizer use; 
Leaching from septic tanks, 
sewage; Erosion of natural 
deposits. 

Barium 5-16-17 ppm 2 2 0.1 n/a no Discharge of drilling wastes; 
Discharge from metal refineries; 
Erosion of natural deposits 

 

Regulated 
Contaminant 

Test 
Date 

Unit 
Health 
Goal 

MRDLG 

Allowed 
Level 
MRDL 

Highest 
RAA 

Quarterly 
Range of 
Detection 

Violation 
yes/no  

Major Sources in Drinking 
Water 

Total Chlorine 
Residual 

Jan-Dec 
2019 

ppm 4 4 0.84 0.65-0.92 no 
Water additive used to control 
microbes 

 

2019 Turbidity – Monitored every 4 hours at Plant Finished Water 

Highest Single Measurement 
Cannot exceed 1 NTU 

Lowest Monthly % of Samples Meeting  
Turbidity Limit of 0.3 NTU (minimum 95%) 

Violation 

yes/no 
Major Sources in Drinking 

Water 

0.14 NTU 100 % no Soil Runoff 

Turbidity is a measure of the cloudiness of water. We monitor it because it is a good indicator of the effectiveness of our filtration 
system. 

 

Regulated 
Contaminant 

Treatment Technique 2019 Typical Source of 
Contaminant 

Total Organic Carbon 
(ppm) 

The Total Organic Carbon (TOC) removal ratio is calculated as the 
ratio between the actual TOC removal and the TOC removal 
requirements. The TOC was measured each quarter and because 
the level was low, there is no TOC removal requirement 

Erosion of natural deposits 

 

Radionuclides 2014 

Regulated 
contaminant 

Test 
date 

Unit 
Health 
Goal 

MCLG 

Allowed 
Level 

Level 
detected 

Violation 
Yes/no 

Major Sources in Drinking water 

Combined 
Radium 

226 and 228 
5-13-14 pCi/L 0 5 

0.86 + or - 
0.55 

no Erosion of natural deposits 

 

Contaminant MCLG MCL Level Detected 2019 Source of Contamination 

Sodium (ppm) n/a n/a 4.74 Erosion of natural deposits 

These tables are based on tests conducted by GLWA in the year 2019 or the most recent testing done within the last five calendar years. 

GLWA conducts tests throughout the year only tests that show the presence of a substance or require special monitoring are presented 

in these tables. 

 
 



VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 

2019 Disinfection By-Products – Monitoring in Distribution System, Stage 2 Disinfection By-Products 

Regulated 
Contaminant 

Test 
Date 

Unit 
Health 
Goal 

MCLG 

Allowed 
Level 
MCL 

Highest 
LRAA 

Range of 
Detection 

Violation 
yes/no 

Major Sources in Drinking 
Water 

Total 
Trihalomethanes 
(TTHM) 

2019 ppb n/a 80 27 16.2–40.6 no 
By-product of drinking water 
chlorination 

Haloacetic Acids 
 (HAA5) 

2019 ppb n/a  60 13 10–18  no 
By-product of drinking water 
disinfection 

 

2019 Lead and Copper Monitoring at Customers’ Tap 

Regulated 
Contaminant 

Test 
Date 

Unit 
Health 
Goal 

MCLG 

Action 
Level 

AL 

90th 
Percentile 

Value* 

Number of 
Samples 
over AL 

Violation 
yes/no 

Major Sources in Drinking Water 

Lead 2019 ppb 0 15 0 ppb 0 no 
Corrosion of household plumbing 
system; Erosion of natural deposits. 

Copper 2019 ppm 1.3 1.3 0.1 ppm 0 no 
Corrosion of household plumbing 
system; Erosion of natural deposits; 
Leaching from wood preservatives. 

*The 90th percentile value means 90 percent of the homes tested have lead and copper levels below the given 90th percentile value.  
If the 90th percentile value is above the AL additional requirements must be met.   

 

2019 Microbiological Contaminants – Monthly Monitoring in Distribution System 

Regulated 
Contaminant 

MCLG MCL 
Highest 
Number 
Detected 

Violation 
yes/no 

Major Sources in Drinking 
Water 

Total Coliform 
Bacteria 

0 
Presence of Coliform bacteria > 5% 
of monthly samples 

0 no 
Naturally present in the 
environment 

E. coli Bacteria 0 
A routine sample and a repeat 
sample are total coliform positive, 
and one is also E.coli positive. 

0 no Sanitary defects 

 
2019 Violation Notice- Monitoring and Reporting for Disinfectants and Disinfection Byproducts. 

During August 2019, samples for total trihalomethanes and haloacetic acids were received but did not meet the 

pH requirements for testing.  Resampling could not be performed within the required sampling period. Follow-

up samples were taken November 5, 2019 and the results were within acceptable range. 

EGLE’s investigation is considered complete and the Village of Beverly Hills has returned back in compliance 

November 5, 2019. 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER 

Monitoring Requirements Not Met for Village of Beverly Hills 

We are required to monitor your drinking water for specific contaminants on a regular basis. Results of regular 

monitoring are an indicator of whether or not our drinking water meets health standards. During August 2019 the 

samples for total trihalomethanes (TTHM) and haloacetic acids (HAA5) was received but could not be accepted or 

tested because the samples did not meet pH requirements.  Resampling was not done because it could not be 

performed in the required sampling period. Therefore, water quality cannot be assured during that time.  However, this 

violation does not pose a threat to your supply's water. 

What should I do? There is nothing you need to do at this time. This is not an emergency. You do not need to boil 

water or use an alternative source of water at this time. Even though this is not an emergency, as our customers, you 

have a right to know what happened and what we did to correct the situation. 

The table below lists the contaminants we did not properly test for, how often we are supposed to sample for these 



contaminants, how many samples we are supposed to take, how many samples we took, when samples should have 

been taken, and the date we will collect follow-up samples. 

 

Contaminant 

Required 

sampling 
frequency 

Number of 
samples taken 

When all samples 

should have been 
taken 

Date additional 

samples will be 
taken 

TTHM 
1 sample every 3 

months 
0 

08/01/2019 to 

08/31/2019 
    11/01/2019 to 

11/30/2019 

HAA5 
1 sample every 3 

months 
0 

08/01/2019 to 

08/31/2019 
    11/01/2019 to 

11/30/2019 
 
 
What happened? What is being done? Resampling could not be performed within the required sampling period. We 

are making every effort to assure this does not happen again. Follow-up samples were taken November 5, 2019 and 

the results were within the acceptable range. 

For more information, please contact Mr. Marty Collins, Designated Operator in Charge, at  

(248) 646-6404. 

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received 

this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by 

posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail. 

This notice is being sent to you by the Village of Beverly Hills. 

  



Important Health Information 
 
Lead 
If present, elevated levels of lead can cause serious health problems, especially for pregnant women and 
young children. Lead in drinking water is primarily from materials and components associated with service 
lines and home plumbing. The Village of Beverly Hills is responsible for providing high quality drinking water 
but, cannot control the variety of materials used in plumbing components. When your water has been sitting 
for several hours, you can minimize the potential for lead exposure by flushing your tap for 30 seconds to 2 
minutes before using water for drinking or cooking. If you are concerned about lead in your water, you may 
wish to have your water tested. Information on lead in drinking water, testing methods, and steps you can take 
to minimize exposure is available from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline or at 
http://www.epa.gov/safewater/lead. 
 
Infants and children who drink water containing lead in excess of the action level could experience delays in 
their physical or mental development. Children could show slight deficits in attention span and learning 
abilities. Adults who drink this water over many years could develop kidney problems or high blood pressure. 
 

People with Special Health Concerns 
Some people may be more vulnerable to contaminants in drinking water than is the general population. 
Immuno-compromised persons such as persons with cancer undergoing chemotherapy, persons who have 
undergone organ transplants, people with HIV/AIDS or other immune system disorders, some elderly and 
infants can be particularly at risk from infections. These people should seek advice about drinking water 
from their health care providers.  EPA/CDC guidelines on appropriate means to lessen the risk of infection 
by Cryptosporidium and other microbial contaminants are available from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline at 
(800) 426-4791. 

 
Infants and young children are typically more vulnerable to lead in drinking water than the general 
population. It is possible that lead levels at your home may be higher than at other homes in the 
community as a result of materials used in your home’s plumbing. If you are concerned about elevated 
lead levels in your home’s water, you may wish to have your water tested and flush your tap for 30 
seconds to 2 minutes before using tap water. Additional information is available from the Safe Drinking 
Water Hotline (800-426-4791). 
 
 
 
Questions: 

Local Distribution: Village of Beverly Hills, Public Works Administration (248) 646-6404 
 
Southeastern Oakland County Water Supply System – Water Authority offices: (248) 288-5150.  Visit our web 
site at  www.socwa.org 
 

Great Lakes Water Authority – www.glwater.org  
 

Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) - (586) 753-3755 –  
www.michigan.gov/egle 
 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency – Safe Drinking Water Hotline: (800) 426-4791. 
 
Water quality data for community water systems throughout the United States is available at 
https://www.epa.gov/wqs-tech  

 
 

http://www.epa.gov/safewater/lead
http://www.socwa.org/
http://www.glwater.org/
file://///MIROA005/Shared/Lab/CCR's/CCR%20Reports/CCR%202019/Beverly%20Hills/www.michigan.gov/egle
https://www.epa.gov/wqs-tech

	Agenda 05052020 (color)
	C1 Draft Council Minutes 04212020
	C2 Draft Council Minutes 04282020
	C3 Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, April 27, 2020
	04272020 Cover Sheet
	A

	ck reg

	C4 Gun Violence Awareness Letter and Proclamation
	C4 Gun Violence Letter to Village
	C4 City Proclamation 2020 (1)

	C5 West Nile Virus Resolution and Supporting Doc
	C5 West Nile Virus Resolution
	C5 2020 WNV Program Eligible Expenditures

	B1 Resolution -- Ballot Proposal -- Power to Tax- Second Reading  4.21.20
	B2 Cost Participation Agreement with RCOC Project 55801 and memo
	B2 Cost Participation Agreement with RCOC 05-01-20
	B2 Project No. 55801 - Southfield Road, Beverly Hills

	B3 Fund Change Memo - final
	Manager's Report 05-01-20
	Beverly Hills Public Safety Activity Report64 April 16-30 2020
	Monthly Code Enforcement 05012020
	Info Item v2 2019 Beverly Hills CCR FINAL

